ﬁ Outlook

FW: 11041633

From Anna Zhou <anna.zhou@holmesgroup.com>
Date Tue 11/5/2024 9:44 AM
To  Travis Harris <travis.harris@holmesgroup.com>

Cc Jenny Vince <jenny.vince@beca.com>; Leighton Gillespie <leighton.gillespie@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

You don't often get email from anna.zhou@holmesgroup.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Travis,

Forwarding Chorus’s reply for your reference.

From: Luisa Bersch <npg@chorus.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 8:42 am

To: Anna Zhou <anna.zhou@holmesgroup.com>
Subject: 11041633

You don't often get email from npg@chorus.co.nz. Learn why this is important
Good morning Anna,

Thank you for contacting Chorus.

What we suggest is, that you cover all aspects of protecting the existing Network, by requesting our underground plans and a
Chorus cable locate via the link below:
https://www.beforeudig.co.nz/nz/home/

Only Chorus technicians are allowed to work with our Network, for temporary disconnections, relocations or reinstatement of our
equipment you need to contact our Network Services team through the link below:
https://www.chorus.co.nz/help/services/moving-network-equipment/request

Please let me know if | can assist you any further.

Regards,
Luisa Bersch



NETWORK PROTECTION SPECIALIST

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Anna Zhou [anna.zhou@holmesgroup.com]

Sent: 4/11/2024, 5:05 pm

To: npg@chorus.co.nz; salesforceautoforward-npg@chorus.co.nz
Subject: Te Ararata Culvert Replacement —Telecom Services

You don't often get email from anna.zhou@holmesgroup.com. Learn why this is
important<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>
Hi Chorus,

As part of Healthy Waters flood resilience emergency response projects, the culvert at Walmsley Road is being replaced with a
new, single span, bridge. We will be working through temporary relocation and reinstatement of services in the area of the project
and your assets may be impacted by these works.

We will engage with you throughout the process to ensure that services are reinstated in suitable state in line with code
requirements.

Can you please confirm you are happy with this approach pending further engineering design.

Ng? mihi

ANNA ZHOU (She/Her)

Graduate Engineer

Holmes NZ LP

[XMAS Logo]

GridAKL | Level 5, 12 Madden Street | Wynyard Quarter | Auckland
PO Box 90745 | Victoria Street West | Auckland 1142

New Zealand

D: +64 9 308 7065 | T: +64 9 965 4789
holmesanz.com<https://holmesanz.com>

[LinkedIn]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/holmes-anz> [Instagram] <https://www.instagram.com/holmes.anz>

DISCLAIMER | This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have
received this email message in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Holmes
takes no responsibility for any unauthorized attachments, or unintentionally transmitted material (including viruses) sent by this
email.



This email was sent by: Chorus New Zealand Limited 1 Willis Street Wellington CBD, Wellington 6011 New Zealand. We will deal
with your information in accordance with our privacy policy (https://www.chorus.co.nz/terms-and-conditions/our-privacy-policy).
The content of this email (including any attachments) is intended for the addressee only, is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you've received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email. This email is not a
designated information system for the purposes of the Contract and Commercial Law Act 2017.

DISCLAIMER | This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you
are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you have received this email message
in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Holmes takes no responsibility for any
unauthorized attachments, or unintentionally transmitted material (including viruses) sent by this email.



